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September 3, 2003

Oscar Carvajal
Utility USA, Inc.
3957 Jog Road
Greenacres, Florida 33467

Re: Docket No. 030873-TX
Dear Mr. Carvajal:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive
local exchange telecommunications service by Utility USA, Inc. d/b/a OSCATEL
Telecommunications, which was filed in this office on September 2, 2003, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in nhame, telephone, address, or
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Kay Flynn O-2OBII TN
To: Tommy Williams .
Subject: RE: Docket Title changes ( ! ﬂw‘m«d

oL )

Okay.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:58 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket Title changes

Kay, don't change it--it is OK...... My mistake

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:50 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket Title changes

Tommy, I will fix 030740-TX. That was our mistake.

However, we'll need the Secy of State documentation on 030873-TX. I see on pg. 15 of the
company's filing what appears to be a Secy of State acknowledgment of the fictitious name
filing, with "Telecommunications" rather than "Communications," and I don't see anything
else in the filing that indicates "Communications."

Thanks.
Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:16 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket Title changes

Ruth, the following needs to be changed in the Docket titles;

030740-TX; Please add "Business" in between Adelphia and Solutions in the d/b/a--Adelphia
Business Sclutions Investment, LLC.

030873-TX; Please remove the "Tele" from Telecommunications in the d/b/a. Sec of State has
them as Oscatel Communications.

Thanks




